
 

 
  

 

      

 

 
 

       
  

 
  

  
    

  
    

   
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

    
 

   
    

    
   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
  

     
    

 

  
  

   
   
  

 
  

 
  

  
   
  

   
 

Isaac Umeed 

From: Helen Goss < > 
17 November 2023 13:16 Sent: 

To: Camilla Milne 
Cc: NSS longCOVID 
Subject: Re: Children and Young People's Network Meeting next week 
Attachments: Outlook-xlr3bthj.png 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Hi Camilla,�

Thank you.�I've a meeting with  to�fix the issue�with my Team's�access.�Unfortunately I've�not 
been able to view anything on there yet so unable to see the�action points to my name.�

Claire is�absolutely willing to get involved however she cannot work for free. Would the network�
commission her to come onboard? If she is�not involved it would be a missed�opportunity given that 
she�is the only Clinician in Scotland currently treating patients and treating with success. She�has�the�
weight of the adult long�Covid population on her shoulders and is�incredibly busy whilst recovering 
from 2 X Covid infections over summer which left her very ill.�She's�asked me�to confirm that she�
could be paid before she�commits to�a meeting.�

Many thanks,�

Helen�

On Fri,�17 Nov 2023, 10:56 Camilla Milne, <� > wrote:�
Hi Helen,�

Good to see you at both meetings yesterday and thanks for your input too.�
Just a heads up and�a wee reminder about the�meeting next Wednesday as I don't want you to�be�
caught off guard. Your name is next to 2 action points from the last meeting. They were about�sharing 
resources�and contact information. If they're not something you�want to follow through with just�
now, that's fine,�I just wanted to�give you the option. On a similar note,�regarding Claire Taylor, you�
had offered�to find out it she was wanting to be�contacted by me�again.�
You can find the details�of the�action points in the Action Log in Files in the C&YP channel on teams.�
If you also scroll through the chat in the C&YP channel from the�last meeting, you'll also find some of 
the info.�

Wishing you a lovely weekend, and�see you at next week's meeting,�
Best wishes,�
Camilla�

Dr Camilla Milne 
Lead Clinician National Strategic Network for Long Term Effects of COVID-19 
NHS National Services Scotland 

Tel:  | | 

The linked 
image cannot 
be d isplayed. 
The file may 
have been 
mov ed, 
renamed, or 
deleted. 
Verify that 
the link 
points to the 
correct file 
and location.  Chat with me on Teams! 
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NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish Health Service. 
www.nhsnss.org 

This�email�is�intended�for�the�named�recipient�only.�If�you�have�received�it�by�mistake,�
please�(i)�contact�the�sender�by�email�reply;�(ii)�delete�the�email�from�your�system;�.�
and�(iii)�do�not�copy�the�email�or�disclose�its�contents�to�anyone.�
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